## This document is for informational purposes only. The original document may be obtained at the Town Hall.

Town of Danville Board of Selectmen Minutes April 22, 2013 7:00 pm

Selectmen Present: Shawn O'Neil-Chairman, Chris Giordano - Vice Chairman, Annemarie Inman

Others Present: Beth and Bruce Caillouette, Carsten Springer, Chip Current, Janet Denison

Those present observed a moment of silence for our troops who put themselves in harm's way. All stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.

- I. Delegate Session None
- II. Stormwater Report

Beth and Carsten reported on the meeting they attended last Thursday. They said the report and mandate from the EPA are based on "bad science." Carsten stated they also use a different dictionary, making it difficult to trust their reports.

Beth said the new permit is in draft form already and she believes there are major issues in it that would impact the cost to the town. A coalition is being formed by several communities in order to delay this draft ordinance, allowing more time for comments by communities. Carsten said the EPA doesn't care about the accuracy of the science; they are just trying to implement policy. They reported a town official from Bedford stating that minor adjustments are no good, the report is entirely broken.

There was a short discussion about a waiver that's been given to some municipalities. A condition of having the waiver granted is that the community did not participate in the first round MS4 in 2003. Carsten said Danville fits the criteria of having a waiver granted but did participate in the first round, therefore making it impossible to get a waiver.

The law office of Sheehan, Phinney, Bass and Green will be representing the coalition. There is no contract yet; however, the cost for Danville to join is thought to be about \$2,000. The final cost will be determined by how many towns/cities join the coalition. It was explained that the town may not join the coalition later; they would have to join now. They can withdraw at any time. Vice-Chair Giordano made and Selectman Inman seconded a motion to join the MS4 community group hiring the law office of Sheehan, Phinney, Bass and Green as representatives. The motion passed unanimously.

III. Other Business

Beth reported 120 blue bags were collected for the Earth Day clean up.

Danville will be receiving a check for \$5,903.55 through FEMA.

IV. Signature File

Vice-Chair Giordano made and Selectman Inman seconded a motion to sign the contract from Bartlett Tree Service for option 1, for \$495.00. The motion passed unanimously.

Vice-Chair Giordano made and Selectman Inman seconded a motion to appoint Judy Armstrong to the Website Committee until 2016. The motion passed unanimously.

Vice-Chair Giordano made and Selectman Inman seconded a motion to appoint Stacy Gogliano-Rendo as Supervisor of the Checklist until the next town election. The motion passed unanimously.

Two elderly exemption applications were approved and signed. One abatement application was denied and signed.

V. Minutes

Vice-Chair Giordano made and Selectman Inman seconded a motion to accept the non-public minutes of April 1, 2013 as written. The motion passed unanimously.

Vice-Chair Giordano made and Selectman Inman seconded a motion to accept the non-public minutes of April 15, 2013 as written. The motion passed unanimously.

Vice-Chair Giordano made and Selectman Inman seconded a **motion to accept the public minutes of April 15, 2013 as amended.** The motion **passed** unanimously.

VI. Nonpublic Session

Vice-Chair Giordano made and Selectman Inman seconded a **motion to go into non-public session per RSA 91-A:3II(a)**. The Board was polled: Shawn O'Neil-yes, Chris Giordano-yes, Annemarie Inman-yes. The motion **passed.** 

Vice-Chair Giordano made and Selectman Inman seconded a **motion to close the public meeting**. The motion **passed** unanimously.

Vice-Chair Giordano made and Selectman Inman seconded a **motion to seal the minutes.** The motion **passed** unanimously.

At 9:05pm Vice-Chair Giordano made and Selectman Inman seconded a **motion to adjourn**. The motion **passed** unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Janet S. Denison Selectmen's Clerk